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Renee Sloan

From: Renee Sloan

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2023 4:59 PM

To: James Cillo

Cc: Rami Yitzhak; Demetre Alexander Vrynios; Joe DiRienzi Sr,; Robyn Alice
Subject: Jim Cillo - Island Park 5.2 - Flooring verification requested
Attachments: James Cillo Floor Selection Verification comfirmation 1.6.23.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Cillo,
Please see the attached flooring verification form. If you can sign and return this to me at your earliest convenience.

Thanks so much and have a great weekend,

Renee Rae Sloan
) FLIAS BROTHERS GROUP

3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100
Naples, FL 34104
Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.
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Quote Date
12/14/22 ' 720-957-7051

Quote Number
| | BAMBOO FLOORING ONL] | ES207641

Inventory  Style/liem Color/Description Quantity Units Price Extension
7003008500 MOCHA WIDE T&G BAMBOO - PLANK ‘MOCHA 1,817.60 SF 679  12,34150
FREIGHT 1.00 EA 385.77 385.77

Above quote is for materials only, per customer provided quantities, for customer pick up at Hadinger
warehouse located at 2373 J & C Bivd. Naples, Fl 3409, just a few doors West of our showroom at the

corner of Airport Pulling Road and J & C Blvd. Hours for customer pick up are 9:00 am — 3:00 pm
Monday through Friday. The warehouse is closed weekends.

This quote includes 72 cartons of the 5"w x 72" | x 9/16" thick engineered T & G bamboo floor at 25.6 sf

per carton, for a total of 1,843.2 sf Coordinating moldings are also available.

The above material is in stock in the South Carolina mill center and available to ship immediately.
Unfortunately we cannot reserve materials without a deposit.

Special Order materials are NOT RETURNABLE.

12/14/22 - 15:52:04 : Thomask

—12/14/22 4:05PM —
Sales Representative(s): Material: 12,341.50
THOMAS KALVIN Service: 385.77
Misc. Charges: 0.00
QUOTE IS VALID FOR 7 DAYS. Seles Tax A
FLOOR PREP IS NOT-ACLUDED AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO Misc. Tax: 123.42
ADDITIONAL CHARGES. UNFORESEEN SUBFLOOR ISSUES vt
WILL BE-BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF HOMEOWNER AND QUOTE TOTAL: $13,591.18< L=
WILL REQUIRE CORRECTION. ! ZZ; {r
VPELA T Ik
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